Ali Mustafa Qamar

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ali Mustafa Qamar is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ali Mustafa Qamar has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 115, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2011 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	

Research Articles

Water Quality Monitoring: From Conventional to Emerging Technologies

Umair Ahmed Rafia Mumtaz Hirra Anwar Sadaf Mumtaz Ali Mustafa Qamar

Water Supply, Vol. 20, No. 1, Pages 28-45

Impact Factor: 1.275 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 92

DOI: 10.2166/ws.2019.144

Classification and Legality Analysis of Bowling Action in the Game of Cricket

Saad Bin Qaisar Muhammad Salman Ali Mustafa Qamar

Data Mining and Knowledge Discovery, Volume 31, Issue 6, Pages 1706-1734, Special Issue SI

Impact Factor: 2.481 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 20

DOI: 10.1007/s10618-017-0511-4

Refining Kea++ automatic keyphrase assignment

Rabia Irfan Sharifullah Khan Ali Mustafa Qamar Peter Charles Bloodsworth Journal of Information Science, Volume 40, Issue 4, Pages 446-459

Impact Factor: 1.158 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1177/0165551514529054

2014

2020

2017